Gold Eagle Mining, Inc.
PO Box 3007
Montrose, CO 81402

April 15, 2025 970-596-2425 ~ fax 970-249-0731

Lucas West

Colorado Division of Reclamation and Mining Safety
101 South 3™, Suite 301

Grand Junction, CO 81501

Re: Access to Gold Eagle Mining, Inc. E-Permitting for C-JD-5 M-1977-248, Burro Mine, M-
1977-297 and Ellison Mine, M-1978-342.

Mr. West,

Gold Eagle Ming, Inc. requests that DRMS grant permission for BRS Engineering, Inc., 1130
Major Ave., Riverton, Wyoming to have access to complete transactions and reports on
technical revisions and annual reports on behalf of GEMI. At present time Melissa Labor or BRS
management designee will be authorized until further notice,

Respectfully mitted,

Zerr—

Don Coram
President
Gold Eagle Mining, Inc.

CC:

Russ Means
Carl Warren
Josh Bleak
Melissa Labor
Corey Dias




